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MEMORANDUM 
  
TO:                 Chairman Phil Mendelson 
 
FROM:            Councilmember Vincent C. Gray, Chairperson 
 
DATE:             September 30, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:       Cancellation: Committee on Health October 1, 2020 Regular Meeting 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
  
                This memorandum serves as notice that the Committee on Health’s October 1, 2020 
regular meeting is cancelled.  In lieu of a regular meeting, the Committee will convene an 
additional meeting on Wednesday, October 7, 2020, at 11:00AM, to consider and vote on the 
following measures:  

• Bill 23-0045, the “Bedbug Control Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0145, the “District of Columbia Psychology Interjurisdictional Compact Act of 

2020” 
• Bill 23-0171, the “Minor Consent for Vaccinations Amendment Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0325, the “Dementia Training for Direct Care Workers Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0529, the “Certificate of Stillbirth Amendment Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0535, the “Opioid Labeling Amendment Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0546, the “Interstate Physical Therapy Compact Approval Act of 2020”  
• Bill 23-0752, the “Nurse Staffing Agency Amendment Act of 2020”  

A formal notice and draft prints/reports will be circulated timely before the additional meeting. 
For any questions or concerns, please contact Malcolm Cameron, Legislative Analyst, at (202) 
341-4425 or mcameron@dccouncil.us;  
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